
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR QUOTE (RFQ) 
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) 

DATE: October 29, 2024 
 

 
PROJECT: Pressure Wash and Clean the Metal Awning 

Birmingham-Shuttleworth International Airport 
  Birmingham, Alabama 
 
From:  Birmingham Airport Authority (BAA) 
  5900 Messer Airport Highway 
  Birmingham, Alabama 35212 
 
To:   All Participants 
 
 
General:  
 
This addendum will form a part of the and modifies the original Request for Quote (RFQ) 
document.  The following changes take precedence over items in the RFQ.  Any portion 
of the RFQ not changed by this Addendum remains in effect.  Recipients of the 
Addendum are advised to provide this Addendum to anyone to whom they further 
distribute without the BAA’s knowledge. 
 
Participants in this RFQ are required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their 
proposal.  Failure to do so may subject Proposer for disqualification. 
 
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/CLARIFICATIONS/DESCRIBED BELOW: 
 
 
 
 



1. Question:  Are all insurance stipulations recommended or mandatory? 
Answer: We can negotiate insurance requirements. 
 

2. Question: Will we have access to water from BAA or do we have to bring our own 
water? 
Answer:  We only have one access to water, it’s on the bottom level outside near 
walk around by the terminal building. 
 
 

3. Question: When was the last time the awnings were cleaned? 

Answer: We don’t know the specific date on when it was cleaned. 

 

4. Question: Are you just needing the underside cleaned or the top as well? 

Answer: Both need to be cleaned. 

 

5. Question: Can you provide the sqFt for the total sidewalk area, number of awnings 
and sqFt? 
Answer: Refer to the diagram provided for sqft in the RFQ. 
 
 

6. Question: Does the scope of work include all sides of awning (top, sides and 
bottom), all poles that hold the awning in place and all support wiring that connect to 
the awning? 
Answer: Yes 
 
 

7. Question: What type of lift is provided by the BAA? 
Answer: We have two types of lifts, one is a 30ft articulating lift and a 30ft scissor 
lift. 
 
 

8. Question: What is considered after hours for BAA? After 4pm? After 5pm? Before 
8am? 
Answer: After 8pm to be scheduled through BAA once awarded. 
 
 
 
 



9. Question: If workman comp insurance is not required for our company to carry. Is it 
required for this job? 
Answer:  Contractor will need to send the COI for review along with their Bid. We 
will discuss further with the winning Bidder. The BAA is open for discussion with 
the winning Bidder. 
 

 


